10* District Agricultural Association (10® DAA)

Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
1712 Fairlane Road, Yreka CA 96097
Phone: 530-842-2767 - Fax: 530-842-4724
Website: www.sisqfair.com Email: info@sisgfair.com

10t DAA BOARD MEETING NOTICE

The 10® DAA Board of Directors will be holding a regular monthly board meeting on
Tuesday, October 18, 2022, at 5:30 PM
Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Main Office/Board of Directors Room
1712 Fairlane Road, Yreka California

10t DAA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jason Finley, President Brandon Fawaz, Vice President
Monet Allen, Director Alyssa Burrone, Director
Judd Hanna, Director Darrin Mercier, Director

Lori Salters, Director

Cliff Munson, CEO/Fair Manager Michelle Filer, AGPA/Secretary

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Members of the public are welcome and may place items on the agenda of any board meeting. The items
must be directly related to 10% DAA business. Request for placement must be made in writing and
delivered to the fair office no later than 4:00 PM on the twelfth (12t%) business day prior to the board
meeting. Items placed on the agenda by the public will be for information and discussion so that the
board may be advised of the views of the community. While the board values the participation of the
public, the board president reserves the right to limit the time for public comment to a maximum of five
(5) minutes in order to proceed with the agenda of the day and/or to place the item on the agenda (as an
action item) of a subsequent meeting.

All meeting notices, agendas and approved minutes will be available to the public during the meeting
and on the 10 DAA website at www.sisqfair.com/about/board-staff/agendas.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Pursuant to the American with Disabilities Act, individuals who, because of a disability, need special
assistance to attend or participate in any 10 DAA board or committee meeting, or in connection with
any other activities on the grounds, may request assistance at the main office 1712 Fairlane Road, Yreka
CA or call 530-842-2767. Requests should be made at least five (5) business days before the meeting to

ensure availability of the requested accommodation.

The mission of the 10™ District Agricultural Association/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds is to promote excellence in agricultural
awareness and education through the Siskiyou Golden Fair and interim events under a financially sustainable model.




10* District Agricultural Association (10 DAA)

Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds

Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Main Office/Board of Directors Room
1712 Fairlane Road, Yreka California and

MEETING NOTICE

The 10® DAA Board of Directors will be holding a regular monthly meeting on the third Tuesday of each
month in the Main Office, Board of Directors Room on the grounds of the 10® DAA, unless otherwise
posted.

10t DAA BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, October 18, 2022. at 5:30 PM

1. CALLTO ORDER: President Finley
All matters noticed on this agenda may be considered for action. Items listed on this agenda may be
considered in any order, at the direction of the chairperson. Any item not so noticed will not be
considered or discussed. This agenda, and all notices required by the California Bagley-Keene Open
Meeting Act, are available on the internet at: www.sisqfair.com.

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS:
DECLARATION OF QUORUM (minimum of five directors must be present):
INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND STAFF:

UooR W

PUBLIC COMMENT (for items not listed on the agenda):

Speakers are allotted five (5) minutes. Speaker’s time may be modified based on the number of
public speakers. No speaker may cede their time to another speaker. Public comments on agenda
items will be accepted during the meeting as items are addressed. Public comment on issues NOT
on the current Agenda is allowed. However, no debate by the Board shall be permitted on such
public comments and no action will be taken on such public comment items at this time, as law
requires formal public notice prior to any action on a docket item.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR (Discussion/Action by Board):
The items on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in accordance with recommended action under
one motion unless trailed from the Consent Calendar by the Board. Any member wishing to trail an
item from the Consent Calendar should notify the CEO prior to the meeting. Trailed items will be
considered after the motion to approve the Consent Calendar.
2. Monthly Review of September 20, 2022, Board Meeting Minutes
b. Monthly Review of Contracts for September
c. Monthly Review of Cash Disbursements for September
d. Monthly Review of the current Finance Reports

7. CORRESPONDANCE:
a. Letter from CDFA regarding an in-person Collaborative Exchange Meeting

The mission of the 10™ District Agricultural Association/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds is to promote excellence in agricultural
awareness and education through the Siskiyou Golden Fair and interim events under a financially sustainable model.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

COMMITTEE REPORTS (Informational/Action by Board):
The Board may take approval action on Committee Reports and New Committee Assignments.
a. Junior Livestock Auction Committee (Darrin Mercier, President or Representative)
i. Update since last meeting
b. Junior Fair Board (President or Representative)
i. Update since last meeting

FRIENDS OF THE FAIR REPORT (Informational/Action by Board):
a.  Update since last meeting (Corey Middleton, President or Representative)

BUSINESS REPORT & INFORMATION (Informational/Action by Board):

a. Discuss and Update/Approve Billboard Contract with Rain Rock Casino/Karuk Tribe
b. Discuss and Approve Speedway Operations for 2023

c. Fire/Emergency Services takeover of Fairgrounds Facilities Policy

d. Budget Committee Appointed

2023 FAIR (Informational/Action by Board):

Discuss 2023 Fair Theme & Paint the Fair Contest

Review and Revise/Update Local Rules

Discuss and Approve Independent Exhibitor Requirements

Discuss and Approve Grandstand Events

Discuss and Approve Fair Time Prices (admission, grandstand, beer sales, etc.)

CEO REPORT (Informational/Action by Board):
a. Events
i. Events on the Calendar (up to next board meeting) -
a. NorCal Employee Gathering - 10/22
b. Siskiyou Sidekicks Horse Show —10/29-10/30
c. Outdoor Holiday Market - 11/19
b. Projects
i. Update on CCA Project — Fairgrounds Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS)

P o

MATTERS OF INFORMATION:

a. CEO Comments

b. Board of Director Comments

c. Staff Comments

d. Items Proposed for Next Board Meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE: November 15, 2022, at 5:30 PM.
ADJOURNMENT:

The mission of the 10" District Agricultural Association/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds is to promote excellence in agricultural

awareness and education through the Siskiyou Golden Fair and interim events under a financially sustainable model.



e\

10" DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION

SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIRGROUNDS

As September 30, 2022

CONSENT CALENDAR

o Previous Meeting Minutes
= September 20, 2022
° Contracts for September

FINANCIAL REPORT

Check Detail for September
Summary Trial Balance

Balance Sheet

Profit & Loss, Budget vs. Actual
STOP/Budget & Actual Report to date




-1

10™ DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 20, 2022

CALL TO ORDER: The 10™ District Agricultural Association Board of Directors meeting was called to
order at 5:34 PM by President Finley.

ROLL CALL/DIRECTORS ABSENT: All directors were present except Director Hanna who called.
There are two (2) vacant board positions.

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND STAFF: Also present were Cliff Munson, CEO and Michelle
Eiler, AGPA.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.
CONSENT CALENDAR (Action by Board): Director Mercier made a motion, seconded by Director
Fawaz and carried to accept the consent calendar which included minutes from the August 23, 2022,

contracts and cash disbursements for August.

Board Member Approved (yes vote) | Not Approved (no vote) | Abstained Reason of
Abstaining

Monet Allen

Alyssa Burrone

Brandon Fawaz (2°%)

Jason Finley

Judd Hanna Absent

Darrin Mercier (1%)

PP AP

Lori Salters

2 positions vacant

No public comment.

CORRESPONDENCE (Information/Action):
e Thank you cards from exhibitors attending the Livestock Show and Sale were passed around. A
letter had been received from the Hmong American Advisory Council of Siskiyou County, Inc. to
use the fairgrounds for their annual New Year celebration. No public comment.

COMMITTEE REPORTS (Informational/Action):

e Junior Livestock Auction Committee — Director Mercier reported again that it was an awesome sale
of approximately $1.2 million and more lots than 2021. The average prices were as follows:
$20.33/1b for Goats, $21.72/1b for Sheep, $36.54/1b for Poultry, $43.38/Ib for Rabbits, $18.24/1b for
Swine, $6.10/1b for Steers, $51.37/1b for Turkeys, $5635.02/head for Dairy Cattle, $5612.94/head for
Commercial Heifers, $6430.28/head for Registered Heifers and $1712.56/project for Ag-Mechanics.
At the last JLAC meeting it was decided that they will only hold two meetings that are mandatory
for exhibitors to attend (pre auction in July and post auction in October); the board will still meet
monthly, and an advisory committee will be created. They are currently working on revising the by-
laws and rules. Instead of a fair improvement project for this coming year they are going to update
the computers and printers, get a trailer for storage and get more organized and hopefully not run
into some of the issues that happened thing year with technology. No public comment.

e Junior Fair Board — There was no representative at the meeting. The applications for the 2022-2023
board are due September 30, 2022. No public comment.




-5
FRIENDS OF THE FAIR: There was no representative present. Director Mercier reported that the
changes that have been requested by the Lily Foundation are on the agenda for tomorrow nights meeting.
The agenda was just received yesterday and shows that membership is also going to be discussed. It would
be beneficial if as many people could attend as possible; the meeting is at 5:00 PM at Deb’s Window
Coverings. No public comment.

BUSINESS REPORT & INFORMATION (Action by Board):

e Billboard Contract with Rain Rock Casino/Karuk Tribe — CEO Munson reported that the Global
Cruise program with DGS has been setup and Rain Rock Casino will be paying the DGS planning
and approval costs. Scott Vreede, customer service manager with DGS, apologized for the length of
time this review has taken and said it should be completed soon. No public comment.

e Speedway Operations for 2023 — Discussion was held regarding the 2022 season and felt it went
well and all the bills are paid. Director Salters made a motion, seconded by Director Burrone and
carried that Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway be offered the same contract for the 2023
season and include that they are able to start putting the track back in on November 1.

Board Member Approved (yes vote) | Not Approved (no vote) | Abstained Reason of
Abstaining

Monet Allen

Alyssa Burrone (2"

Brandon Fawaz

Jason Finley

Judd Hanna Absent

Darrin Mercier

XU [P

Lori Salters (159)

2 positions vacant

CEO Munson will contact Kevin Barba regarding the boards decision and if there is agreement a
contract will be issued. No public comment.

e Bank Signers — Director Salters made a motion, seconded by Director Fawaz and carried to remove
Director Salters as a signer and add Director Allen with President Finley to the following accounts:
Banner Bank (checking and savings), Columbia Bank (savings). Mechanics Bank (checking and
CD). Siskiyou Credit Union (savings). Tri Counties Bank (savings and CD). LAIF (investment).
Michelle Eiler, AGPA will have the authority to inquire on all accounts.

Board Member Approved (yes vote) | Not Approved (no vote) | Abstained Reason of
Abstaining

Monet Allen

Alyssa Burrone

Brandon Fawaz (2"9)

Jason Finley

Judd Hanna Absent

Darrin Mercier

XU [P PR

Lori Salters (15

2 positions vacant

No public comment.

e Fire/Emergency Services Policy - CEO Munson informed the board that the State of Emergency
Proclamation ordered by the Governor states (in summary) that any fairgrounds that is suitable to
assist is to be made available to the Office of Emergency Services. It was discussed that the request
should come in writing. Item was tabled until the next meeting. No public comment.

e Department Supervisor Local Rule — The state rule says, “No person shall act as a judge in any
division in which he/she or a member of his/her immediate family is an exhibitor, is in charge of an
exhibit or division, in charge of a group of exhibitors, or a member of a group of exhibitors.”
Director Fawaz made a motion, seconded by Director Salters and carried to add the following as a




local rule “Department supervisors, judges. staff, anyone directly involved in the judging process.
and their spouses are not allowed to exhibit or sign entry forms in any division in which they or their

spouse are directly involved. Department supervisors cannot supervise in a department where direct
relatives exhibit, first cousin or closer.”

e Board Approved (yes vote) | Not Approved (no vote) | Abstained Reason of
Member Abstaining

Monet Allen

Alyssa Burrone

Brandon Fawaz (1%)

Jason Finley

Judd Hanna Absent

Darrin Mercier

UL [P

Lori Salters (2°9)

2 positions vacant

No public comment.

2023 FAIR (Information/Action): CEO Munson reported that we are going back to the Livestock
Supervisor overseeing the Small Animal Building so there is more control and consistency in operations.
He also mentioned that it was discussed with the Jefferson State Stampede Committee/Nicoletti’s that the
Redneck Roundup may have run its course for a while, we may start looking for another event on Thursday
night.

e Local Rules — There was discussion of the current local rules and the revised local rules, and the
board tabled the item until the next board meeting so they had more time to review them. No public
comment.

e Independent Exhibitor Program — CEO Munson did some research, and it was determined that we
should follow state rules only and the exhibitors are solely responsible for overseeing their project.
The packet will be drafted and discussed further at the October meeting. CEO Munson will make a
statement encouraging exhibitors to join a club and announcing that the changes in the program will
be available after October 19, No public comment.

e Fair Dates Changed — After some discussion of pros and cons it was decided that we will keep our
same fair dates. No public comment.

CEO REPORT (Information/Action): CEO Munson reported that there are a few events coming up now
that the fire camp has cleared out. We should receive $311,780 for the McKinney Fire Camp and $336,595
for the Mill/Mountain Fire Camp. CEO Munson has been in contact with F&E and CFSA to see if there is
anything else we can do to recoup monies that were not received due to the fair being cancelled. The PSPS
project has been extended. CCA hopes to have the first part completed in October and the second part in
December; they are having a difficult time getting the supplies. CEO Munson also reported that he attended
the Feature Fair Tour at the New Mexico State Fair last week. Their fairgrounds are immaculate and setup
in individual villages within the grounds. It was very clean and well kept. No public comment.

BOARD COMMENTS:

e Director Salters — Thanked everyone for working on the new rules and procedures.

o Director Allen — She will be starting the New Directors Zoom Meeting tomorrow and doing the
second one next week.

e Director Burrone — She will also be completing the trainings and will be attending the Friends of the
Fair Meeting tomorrow night.

e Director Mercier — Requested that CEO Munson send out FOF agenda to all board members so they
can pass it on to anyone that can attend.




- D

e President Finley — He stated that we should spend some of our money and have a good event at the
fair next year, possibly a concert and monster trucks. CEO Munson will continue to do research on
these ideas.

e Director Fawaz — He wanted to express his concern that he didn’t like the services provided by
Wilson Events, Inc. pre 2011.

PROPOSED ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:
e (Carnival Contract

NEXT MEETING DATE: The meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 1820, 2022, at 5:30 PM.

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM.

Approved: Attest:

Jason Finley Michelle Eiler
President Secretary



G-

10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Contractual Agreements

September 2022
CAMPING AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
COMMERCIAL EXHIBITOR AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP/SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
CONCESSION AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
INTERIM EVENT AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
JUDGING AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES EXPENSE
None this month
STANDARD 210 AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES EXPENSE
None this month
STANDARD 213 AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES EXPENSE
None this month
WINTER STORAGE AGREEMENTS (monthly amounts):
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE (per mo)
18ST2223 Brandon Fawaz Recreational Unit Storage per contract $55.00
2872223 Tom Neal Recreational Unit Storage per contract $70.00
38T2223 Gary Atchley Recreational Unit Storage per contract $55.00
4ST2223 Drake Davis Recreational Unit Storage per contract $55.00
58T2223 Pamella Siegel Recreational Unit Storage per contract $60.00
6ST2223 Bruce Linebarger Recreational Unit Storage per contract $70.00
78T2223 Larry Sylva Recreational Unit Storage per contract $75.00
8ST2223 Darci De La Torre Recreational Unit Storage per contract $75.00
98T2223 Kevin Gilliken Recreational Unit Storage per contract $70.00
10ST2223 Robert Ham Recreational Unit Storage per contract $75.00
11ST2223 Jesse McNames Recreational Unit Storage per contract $65.00
12872223 Herbert Willis Recreational Unit Storage per contract $65.00
13ST2223 Robert Forrest Recreational Unit Storage per contract $65.00
14872223 Billy Gansel Recreational Unit Storage per contract $75.00
1568T2223 Steve Hilton Recreational Unit Storage per contract $50.00
16ST2223 Ken Turner Recreational Unit Storage per contract $70.00
178T2223 Adam Oreck Recreational Unit Storage per contract $70.00
18ST2223 Bob Delgado Recreational Unit Storage per contract $55.00
19ST2223 Norbert Booth Recreational Unit Storage per contract $75.00
20ST2223 Ed King Recreational Unit Storage per contract $55.00
218T2223 Ken Rogers Recreational Unit Storage per contract $65.00
228T2223 Joe Ganim Recreational Unit Storage per contract $70.00



23872223
24872223
25ST2223
26ST2223
278T2223
288T2223
29872223
30ST2223
318T2223
328T2223
338T2223
348T2223
35872223
36ST2223
37872223
38ST2223

Andy Burnett
Kevin Lakin
Kevin Lakin
Allen King
Richard York
Beverly Wenger
Beverly Wenger
Beverly Wenger
Erich Schuler
David Conkle
Tim Dykes

Brian Devlin

Cris Smyrnos
Bob Reynolds
Dennis Parkhurst
Steve Bridenstine

VE

Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage
Recreational Unit Storage

per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract
per contract

$65.00
$70.00
$75.00
$65.00
$70.00
$65.00
$65.00
$65.00
$45.00
$70.00
$65.00
$65.00
$60.00
$70.00
$55.00
$50.00



SiskiyoJ @Iden Fair
Check Detail

September 2022
Num Date Name Account Original Amount
EFT-59-22 09/15/2022 United States Treasury 9/15 PR Federal Tax Deposit -2,732.54
EFT-60-22 09/30/2022 United States Treasury 9/30 PR Federal Tax Deposit -2,725.92
EFT-61-22 09/30/2022 CA Public Employees Retirement System 10/22 Medical Insurance -2,5652.34
EFT-62-22 09/29/2022 Delta Dental Plan of California 10/22 Dental Insurance -141.14
30585 09/01/2022 Christy Bartneck 2022 Camping Space Refund -225.00
30586 09/01/2022 City of Yreka Water Service -1,056.62
30587 09/02/2022 J.P. Morgan SPP/PST Deduction -284.59
30588 09/02/2022 CalHR PST Admin Fees -9.80
30589 09/06/2022 Mike Luiz Travel Reimbursement InterMtn stage setup -92.43
30590 09/06/2022 Siskiyou Laser Products Fair Banners & Supplies -2,557.36
30591 09/06/2022 GMB, LLC 2022 Concession Refund -1,450.00
30592 09/06/2022 Jean Wood 2022 Camping Refund -225.00
30593 09/06/2022 Sarah Griggs 2022 Camping Refund -225.00
30594 09/06/2022 Meeks Lumber Maintenance Supplies -314.86
30595 09/06/2022 Shasta Forest Products, Inc. Livestock Show Shavings -1,818.29
30596 09/06/2022 Office Tech Copy Machine Service -43.08
30597 09/07/2022 Grenada Gardens 2022 Commercial Space Refund -430.00
30598 09/07/2022 Siskiyou County Resource Collaborative 2022 Commercial Space Refund -430.00
30599 09/07/2022 Pacific Northwest Camel Company LLC 2022 Concession Refund -550.00
30600 09/07/2022 One Stop Ice Cream Shoppe 2022 Concession Refund -550.00
30601 09/07/2022 Banner Bank 2022 Partnership Refund -4,500.00
30602 09/07/2022 Vyve Broadband Internet Services -296.70
30603 09/07/2022 KVIP Radio 2022 Commercial Space Refund -430.00
30604 09/08/2022 KZRO/Z100 Radio Fair Advertising -1,200.00
30605 09/08/2022 Michelle Sheaffer 2022 Camping Refund -22.00
30606 09/13/2022 Pacific Power Power Service -5,553.70
30607 09/13/2022 Pacific Power Power Service -796.98
30608 09/15/2022 Eiler, Michelle L. 9/15 Wages -2,052.47
30609 09/15/2022 Luiz, Michael L. 9/15 Wages -1,802.13
30610 09/15/2022 McMillen, Christopher D 9/15 Wages -808.86
30611 09/15/2022 Munson, CIiff F. 9/15 Wages -2,970.01
30612 09/15/2022 Suetta, Shelly S 9/15 Wages -284.08
30613 09/15/2022 Hue & Cry, Inc. Office & Grounds Security -203.73
30614 09/15/2022 California Fair Services Authority Vision & Life Insurance, LTD for CEO -93.57
30615 09/15/2022 Joaquin Durazo 2022 Camping Refund " -275.00
30616 09/15/2022 Tryes Cha for city 2022 2022 Commercial Space Refund -430.00
30617 09/15/2022 Pepsi Cola Bottling 2022 Partnership Refund -4,500.00
30618 09/15/2022 Valley Pacific Petroleum Services, Inc. 2022 Commercial Space Refund -750.00
30619 09/15/2022 Trumpers USA 2022 Commercial Space Refund -430.00
30620 09/16/2022 Fairchild Medical Center 2022 Partnership Refund -3,000.00
30621 09/16/2022 Kylie Daws 2022 Junior Fair Board Scholarship -500.00
30622 09/16/2022 Michelle Sheaffer 2022 Camping Fees (balance from error) -203.00
30623 09/19/2022 D&R Janitorial Office Cleaning -100.00
30624 09/19/2022 J.P. Morgan SPP/PST Deduction -218.60



Siskiyou Golden Fair
Check Detail

September 2022
30625 09/19/2022 CalHR PST Admin Fees -4.90
30626 09/19/2022 Yreka Transfer, LLC Garbage Service -145.00
30627 09/19/2022 Julie Brown Social Media Advertising -1,500.00
30628 09/20/2022 Cliff Munson Travel Reimbursement WFA Feature Fair -746.43
30629 09/20/2022 G&G Ace Hardware Maintenance Supplies -244 .45
30630 09/20/2022 Department of Forestry & Fire Protection Fire Marshal Inspection -540.00
30631 09/21/2022 AT&T Phone Service -83.58
30632 09/27/2022 Pacific Power Power Service -552.09
30633 09/27/2022 Citi Cards Maintenance Supplies 407.61, Airfare to -1,267.16
Feature Fair $308.96, Postage 232.84
30634 09/28/2022 10th DAA Friends of the Fair 2022 Concession Refund -50.00
30635 09/28/2022 Suburban Propane Propane Service -619.89
30636 09/29/2022 Mike Luiz Golf Cart (pass through) ) -2,500.00
30637 09/30/2022 Eiler, Michelle L. 9/30 Wages | -2,024.63
30638 09/30/2022 Luiz, Michael L. 9/30 Wages -1,762.99
30639 09/30/2022 Munson, CIiff F. 9/30 Wages -2,942.16
30640 09/30/2022 Eiler, Michelle L. 9/22 Health Benefit -229.25
30641 09/30/2022 Munson, Cliff F. 9/22 Health Benefit -240.11
30642 09/30/2022 SEIU Local 1000 BU 1 Union Dues -90.00
30643 09/30/2022 Union Operating Engineers BU 12 Union Dues -59.25
30644 09/30/2022 Void 11300 - Banner Bank - Checking 0.00

-65,436.69



(2-10

10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Summary Trial Balance

As of September 30, 2022

10950 -
11100 -
11200 -
11210 -
11300 -
11400 -
11500 -
- Columbia Bank - Money Market
- Siskiyou Credit Union - Savings
- Tri Counties Bank - Savings

- Tri Counties Bank - CD

11620 -
- PremierWest Bank - CD
11700 -
13100 -
14300 -
14999 -
16000 -
19000 -
19200 -
- Accum Deprec - Buildings
19300 -

11501
11502
11503
11610

11630

19201

19301

19401

21200
22100

22610

22640
22650

25500

26001

32500

Cash in Drawer

Petty Cash Fund

Change Fund

ATM Change Fund

Banner Bank - Checking
Mechanics Bank - Checking
Banner Bank - Savings

Mechanics Bank - CD

LAIF Account

Accounts Receivable

Deferred Expenses - General
Undeposited Funds

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Construction in Progress
Building and Improvements

Equipment

- Accum Deprec - Equipment
19400 -

Leasehold Improvements

- Accum Depre - Leasehold Improve
16001 -
21000 -
- Accounts Payable

- Social Security/Medicare Taxes
22200 -
22300 -
22310 -
22320 -
22400 -
22410 -
22500 -

Deferred Outflow Resources OPEB
Payroll Liabilities

PST/Deferred Compensation
Retirement Contributions
Alternate Retirement Program
Other Post-Employment Benefits
State Withholding Taxes
NonResident Withholding
Federal Withholding Taxes

- Medical Insurance
22620 -
22630 -
- Savings Plus Program

- Other Deductions - LTD, SDI
22700 -
22800 -
24100 -
24110 -
24200 -
24500 -
25000 -
25010 -
- *Sales Tax Payable
25600 -
25601 -
26000 -

Dental Insurance
Union Dues

H/S Drug Fees Collected
Deferred Income - General
Damage/Cleaning Deposits
Stage Maintenance

JFB Scholarship

Leave Liability

Long Term Debt (Front Sign)
SB 84 CalPers Loan

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflow Resources OPEB
Net Pension Liability

- Net OPEB Liability
29000 -
29100 -
29400 -
30000 -
31200 -
31300 -
31900 -

Net Resources - Capital Assets
Total Net Resources
UnrestrictedNetPosition-Pen/OPB
Opening Bal Equity

State Allocations (F&E)

Other Fiscal/Admin Income (F&E)
Capital Project Reimbursements

- One Time Revenue Source
33000 -
34000 -

Contributions from other Govern
Other Funding-

Page 1

Sep 30, 22
Debit Credit
0.00
300.00
500.00
4,900.00
17,138.99
0.00
109,307.90
230,148.61
246,635.06
213,538.00
36,120.54
76,887.66
0.00
618,226.03
222.71
9,990.15
0.00
145,822.05
85,813.75
0.00
0.00
500,452.05
454,223 .14
4,034,114.90
3,082,402.34
19,201.85
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,698.92
0.00
2,046.43
1,010.78
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
104.51
0.00
95,010.56
800.00
46,058.70
3,653.43
84,971.00
0.00
63,708.00
0.00
6,431.92
31,812.42
604,954.68
188,107.09
1,133,182.00
1,375,447.54
666,282.27
0.00
42,010.00
2,020.00
68,170.60
100,650.00
0.00
0.00



-1\

10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Summary Trial Balance

As of September 30, 2022

39000 -
41010 -
41020 -
- Commercial Space - Outside
- Commercial Space - Inside

41525 -
- Carnival - PreSale
42210 -
42220 -

41510
41520

42110

42230

42300

43200
43410

44300
46300
46800
47500
47700

47930
47940

47107

49530

50100
50200

50312

50600 -
50700 -
50800 -
50900 -
51000 -
51010 -
51100 -
51110 -

51120

Retained Earnings
Fair Admissions - Regular
Fair Admissions - Discounted

Commercial Space - Window

Concessions - NonProfit
Concessions - Professional

- Concessions - Alcohol
- Concessions - Non Food
43100 -

Exhibit Entry Fees

- Awards Program
- Shavings
44200 -

H/S Entry Fees

- Awards Progam - H/S
46100 -
- Concert Admissions
46400 -
46700 -

Rodeo

Destruction Derby
Redneck Roundup

- Online Ticket Sales (trans fee)
- Junior Fair Board

- Camping Fees

47910 -

Days

- Grandstand
- Ground

47950 -
47105 -
47106 -
- Jackpot Livestock Show
47108 -
47112 -
47505 -
48100 -
48110 -
48200 -
48210 -
48220 -
48240 -
48300 -
48310 -
48500 -
49000 -
49100 -
49510 -
49520 -

Rodeo
Sportsmens Expo/Carving
Holiday Gift Fair

Spring Fest/Music Fest
Mothers Day Market

Other - NSF fees, Recycling
Building Rentals

Storage (off season)
Grounds Rentals

Auto Racing

Community Riding Program
Billboard

Equipment Rental/Labor
Front LED Sign

Utility Fee Reimbursement
Prior Year Revenue Adjustment
Miscellaneous Income
Interest Earnings
Donations/Sponsorships

- Other - Refunds/Reimb
49535 -

ATM Transaction Fees (nonfair)

- Admin Wages - Permanent
- Admin Wages - Temporary
50310 -
- OPEB Expense
50320 -
50330 -

Employees Benefits

Payroll Taxes

Worker's Compensation Insurance

Travel/Training - Employees
Office Supplies

Telephone & Postage

Dues & Subscriptions

General Liability Insurance
Property & Business Insurance
Other Admin -

Credit Card Fees (non fair)

- Office/Grounds Secuirty
51130 -

Office Cleaning

Page 2

Sep 30, 22
Debit Credit
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5,690.00
5,653.00
1,266.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,386.00
968.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,000.00
0.00
13,950.00
635.00
14,157.00
11,500.00
6,481.44
800.30
1,450.00
24,633.65
18,956.27
8,550.00
280.00
48,600.00
4,100.00
28,620.00
3,529.52
391.41
0.00
2,351.56
32,450.00
444.04
97.50
150,243.00
2,666.25
60,252.81
2,747.09
10,788.39
18,505.32
6,485.17
2,331.64
2,784.63
2,735.00
22,770.08
15,548.63
136.99
1,504.70
2,372.11
1,000.00



-\
10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair

Summary Trial Balance
As of September 30, 2022

51140

51200

52100

52220

53050
53100

56101

57109

63430
63700
64200
64720

80000

TOTAL

- Computer Support
51150 -

Statewide Property Inventory

- Unemployement Insurance
51300 -

Audit Expense

- Maint Wages - Permanent
52200 -
52210 -
52212 -

Maint Wages - Temporary
Employee Benefits
OPEB Expense

- Payroll Taxes
52800 -
52900 -
52910 -
53000 -
- State Fire Marshall

- Trash Removal, Clean up
53300 -
54400 -
54500 -
54600 -

Light, Heat, Water, Power
Maintenance of Equipment
Equipment Fuel & Insurance
Maintenance of Bldgs & Grounds

Special Repairs & Maintenance
Advertising

Promotional Expense

Public Relations Expense

- Attendance Wages - Temporary
56200 -
56300 -
57200 -
57500 -
57700 -
57710 -
57105 -
57107 -

Professional Services
Supplies and Expenses
Pocket Guide

Junior Fair Board
Partnerships

Banners

Sportsmens Expo/Carving
Livestock Jackpot Show

- Spring Fest/Music Fest
57110 -
57112 -
57125 -
58200 -
63101 -
63120 -
63200 -
63400 -
63410 -
63420 -

Non-Fair Wages - Temporary
Mother's Day Market

Payroll Taxes

Trophies, Medals, Ribbons
Exhibit Wages - Temporary
Payroll Taxes

Judges

Supplies and Expenses
Entry Office & Entry Fees
Livestock & Small Animal

- Still Departments

- Other - Brand Inspection

- Judges

- Trophies, Medals, Ribbons
65600 -
66310 -
66320 -
66400 -
66500 -
66600 -
66700 -
66800 -

Payroll Expenses
Ticketing System & Fees
Grounds Supplies

Rodeo

Grounds Entertainment
Grandstand Entertainment
Destruction Derby
Redneck Roundup

- Prior Year Operating Expenses
81000 -

Miscellaneous Expense

Sep 30, 22

Debit

Credit

4,400.00
355.00
1,587.00
9,325.00
47,854.60
34,647.75
13,492.71
1,235.42
4,124.16
45,887.92
7,612.18
8,872.91
19,028.78
540.00
1,731.50
14,341.25
5,648.14
2,461.52
6,399.00
0.00

0.00
1,134.11
942.81
174.56
256.34
1,707.07
17,563.91
10,259.15
8,977.56
234.00
960.00
3.39
4,294.00
3,661.50
65.35
2,463.76
3,154.03
2,058.04
13,225.96
267.16
254.40
0.00
1,313.00
0.00
1,249.23
201.52
4,354.52
388.35
0.00
1,204.00
28.36
0.00

0.00

7,628,415.25

7,628,415.25

Page 3



k-\%
10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2022
Sep 30, 22
ASSETS '
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - Petty Cash Fund 300.00
11200 - Change Fund 500.00
11210 - ATM Change Fund 4,900.00
11300 - Banner Bank - Checking 17,138.99
11500 - Banner Bank - Savings 109,307.90
11501 - Columbia Bank - Money Market 230,148.61
11502 - Siskiyou Credit Union - Savings 246,635.06
11503 - Tri Counties Bank - Savings 213,538.00
11600 - Cash in Time Deposits
11610 - Tri Counties Bank - CD 36,120.54
11620 - Mechanics Bank - CD 76,887.66
Total 11600 - Cash in Time Deposits 113,008.20
11700 - LAIF Account 618,226.03
Total Checking/Savings 1,5653,702.79
Other Current Assets
13100 - Accounts Receivable 222.71
14300 - Deferred Expenses - General 9,990.15
16000 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 145,822.05
Total Other Current Assets 156,034.91
Total Current Assets 1,709,737.70
Fixed Assets
19000 - Construction in Progress 85,813.75
19300 - Equipment 500,452.05
19301 - Accum Deprec - Equipment -454,223.14
19400 - Leasehold Improvements 4,034,114.90
19401 - Accum Depre - Leasehold Improve -3,082,402.34
Total Fixed Assets 1,083,755.22
TOTAL ASSETS 2,793,492.92
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
16001 - Deferred Outflow Resources OPEB -19,201.85
22300 - Retirement Contributions
22320 - Other Post-Employment Benefits 2,046.43
22300 - Retirement Contributions - Other 1,698.92
Total 22300 - Retirement Contributions 3,745.35
22400 - State Withholding Taxes 1,010.78
22600 - Employee Deductions
22650 - Other Deductions - LTD, SDI 104.51
Total 22600 - Employee Deductions 104.51
22800 - Deferred Income - General 95,010.56
24100 - Damage/Cleaning Deposits 800.00
24110 - Stage Maintenance 46,058.70
24200 - JFB Scholarship 3,653.43
24500 - Leave Liability 84,971.00
25000 - Long Term Debt (Front Sign)
25010 - SB 84 CalPers Loan 63,708.00
Total 25000 - Long Term Debt (Front Sign) 63,708.00



-\
10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2022
Sep 30, 22

25600 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,431.92

25601 - Deferred Inflow Resources OPEB 31,812.42

26000 - Net Pension Liability 604,954.68

26001 - Net OPEB Liability 188,107.09

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,111,166.59

Total Current Liabilities ) 1,111,166.59

Total Liabilities 1,111,166.59
Equity

29000 - Net Resources - Capital Assets 1,133,182.00

29100 - Total Net Resources 1,375,447.54

29400 - UnrestrictedNetPosition-Pen/OPB -666,282.27

31200 - State Allocations (F&E) 42,010.00

31300 - Other Fiscal/Admin Income (F&E) ; 2,020.00

31900 - Capital Project Reimbursements ) 68,170.60

32500 - One Time Revenue Source 100,650.00

Net Income -372,871.54

Total Equity 1,682,326.33

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,793,492.92




LS

3:08 PM Siskiyou Golden Fair
10/03/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through September 2022
Jan - Sep 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
41000 - Admissions Revenue 0.00 135,000.00 -135,000.00 0.0%
41500 - Commercial Space Revenue 0.00 30,160.00 -30,160.00 0.0%
42000 - Concessions Revenue 0.00 186,500.00 -186,500.00 0.0%
43000 - Exhibit Revenue 12,609.50 13,800.00 -1,190.50 91.4%
44000 - Horse Show Revenue 0.00 2,560.00 -2,560.00 0.0%
46000 - Fair Attractions 1,386.00 73,000.00 -71,614.00 1.9%
47000 - Miscellaneous Fair Revenue 3,968.00 196,000.00 -192,032.00 2.0%
47005 - Miscellaneous Non-Fair Revenue 47,5623.74 34,250.00 13,273.74 138.8%
48000 - Interim Revenue 138,719.44 151,600.00 -12,880.56 91.5%
49000 - Prior Year Revenue Adjustment 391.41
49100 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00
49500 - Other Operating Revenue 35,343.10 12,150.00 23,193.10 290.9%
Total Income 239,941.19 835,020.00 -595,078.81 28.7%
Gross Profit 239,941.19 835,020.00 -595,078.81 28.7%
Expense
50000 - Administration Expense 318,538.81 431,179.00 -112,640.19 73.9%
52000 - Maintenance Expense 199,369.18 270,286.00 -70,916.82 73.8%
54000 - Publicity Expense 14,508.66 16,000.00 -1,491.34 90.7%
56000 - Attendance Operations 1,134.11 64,252.00 -63,117.89 1.8%
57000 - Miscellaneous Fair Expenses 3,080.78 9,650.00 -6,569.22 31.9%
57005 - Miscellaneous Non-Fair Expenses 37,998.01 22,873.00 15,125.01 166.1%
58000 - Premiums Expense (not H/S) 4,294.00 20,500.00 -16,206.00 20.9%
63000 - Exhibits Expense 25,150.20 37,813.00 -12,662.80 66.5%
64000 - Horse Show Expense 1,313.00 6,119.00 -4,806.00 21.5%
65600 - Payroll Expenses 0.00
66000 - Fair Entertainment Expense 7,425.98 148,685.00 -141,259.02 5.0%
80000 - Prior Year Operating Expenses 0.00
81000 - Miscellaneous Expense 0.00
Total Expense 612,812.73 1,027,357.00 -414,544.27 59.6%
Net Income -372,871.54 -192,337.00 -180,534.54 193.9%

Page 1



Lo- | ¥
10TH DISTRICT AGRICULT ASSOCIATION
SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIRGROUNDS

As of September 30, 2022

Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act

Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference
ADMISSIONS REVENUE:
Regular Fair Admissions 41010 $90,903 $90,000 ($90,000)
Discounted Fair Admissions 41020 $44,290 $45,000 ($45,000)
COMMERCIAL SPACE REVENUE:
Outside Commercial Space 41510 $9,805 $12,000 ($12,000)
Inside Commercial Space 41520 $15,350 $18,000 ($18,000)
Window Commercial Displays 41525 $860 $160 ($160)
CONCESSIONS REVENUE:
Carnival 42100 $59,909 $37,500 ($37,500)
Carnival - PreSale 42110 $48,764 $37,500 ($37,500)
Food Concessions (local, prof, alcohol) 42200 $103,283 $109,000 ($109,000)
Non-Food Concessions 42300 $1,968 $2,500 ($2,500)
EXHIBITS REVENUE:
Entry Fees 43100 $6,956 $6,500 $5,690 ($810)
Donated & Sponsored Awards 43200 $4,070 $4,000 $5,653 $1,653
Other - Quilt Judge Donation, Poultry Inspecte 43410 $890 $500 ($500)
Other - Shavings 43420 $2,667 $2,800 $1266  ($1,535)
HORSE SHOW REVENUE:
Entry Fees 44200 $2,122 $2,100 ($2,100)
Donated & Sponsored Awards 44300 $100 $100 ($100)
Stall Fees 44400 $360 $360 ($360)
FAIR ATTRACTION REVENUE:
Rodeo Admissions & Entries 46100 $32,873 $34,000 ($34,000)
Concert Admissions 46300
Destruction Derby Admissions & Entries 46400 $28,150 $21,000 ($21,000)
Other Event Admission 46500 $0 $0
Redneck Roundup Admissions & Entries 46700 $11,096 $12,000 ($12,000)
Ticket Transaction Fees 46800 $5,618 $6,000 $1,386 ($4,614)
MISCELLANEOUS FAIR REVENUE:
Pocket Schedule Advertising 47200 $0 $0
Utility Fee Reimbursement (Stock Trucks) 47300 $0 $0
Exhibitor Handbook Advertising 47400 $0 $0
Junior Fair Board 47500 $787 $1,000 $968 ($32)
Camping Fees (Fairtime) 47700 $23,675 $23,000 ($23,000)
Other - ATM Transactions 47810 $1,342 $1,000 ($1,000)
Other - Ice Service 47820 $4,383 $4,000 ($4,000)
Sponsorships 47900 $132,650 $167,000 $3,000 ($164,000)
MISCELLANEOUS NON-FAIR REVENUE:
Sportsmens Expo 47105 $14,180 $10,000 $13,950 $3,950
Holiday Gift Fair 47206 $3,545 $6,000 $635 ($5,365)



-\

Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act
Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference
Jackpot Show 47107 $13,748 $13,000 $14,157 $1,157
Music Festival/Fair Fundraiser 47409 $0 $11,500 $11,500
Mother's Day Market 47112 $5,165 $5,000 $6,481 $1,481
Other - soda machine, NSF fees, recycle 47505 © §15 $250 $800 $550
INTERIM REVENUE:
Rental of Buildings 48100 $1,100 $1,000 $1,450 $450
Storage 48110 $26,166 $30,000 $24.,634 ($5,366)
Grounds Rentals 48200 $19,860 $15,000 $18,956 $3,956
Auto Racing 48210 $11,500 $7,500 $8,550 $1,050
Kart Racing 48215 $6,000 $0 $0
Community Riding Program 48220 $200 $200 $280 $80
Billboard 48240 $64,800 $64,800 $48,600 ($16,200)
Equipment Rentals 48300 $1,000 $100 $4,100 $4,000
Front Sign Rentals 48310 $34,053 $30,000 $28,620 ($1,380)
Utility Fee Reimbursement 48500 $6,970 $3,000 $3,530 $530
Other 48700 $0 $0
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT: 49000 $0 $391 $391
Miscellenaous Income 49100 $3,687 $0
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE:
Interest Earnings 49510 $2,601 $12,000 $2,352 ($9,6438)
Donations/Sponsorships (General) 49520 $2,688 $0 $32,450 $32,450
Other - refunds, atm fees 49530 $2,412 $150 $542 $392
TOTAL REVENUES: $852,558 $835,020 $239,940 ($595,080)
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE:
Salaries & Wages - Permanent 50100 $189,456 $201,964 $150,243 ($51,721)
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 50200 $4,239 $7,590 $2.,666 ($4,924)
Compensated Abesences Expense 50300 $17,574 $8,827 ($8,827)
Employee Benefits - Employer's Share 50310 $76,702 $28,526 $60,253 $31,727
Pension Expense 50311 $56,330 ($56,330)
OPEB Expense 50312 $4,932 $7,069 $2,747 ($4,322)
Payroll Taxes 50320 $13,917 $15,760 $10,788 ($4,972)
Worker's Compensation Insurance 50330 $14,900 $21,260 $18,505 ($2,755)
Director's Expense 50500 $43 $0 $0
Traveling/Training Expense - Employees 50600 $2,369 $7,500 $6,485 ($1,015)
Office Supplies and Expense 50700 $4,483 $5,450 $2,332 ($3,118)
Telephone and Postage 50800 $3,182 $3,136 $2,785 ($351)
Dues and Subscriptions 50900 $7,688 $2,900 $2,735 ($165)
Insurance (General Liability) 51000 $19,774 $19,774 $22.,770 $2,996
Property & Business Insurance 51010 $15,895 $15,000 $15,549 $549
Other - bank fees, miscellaneous, legal 51100 $1,955 $10,000 $137 ($9,863)
Credit Card Fees (non fair) 51110 $2,434 $2,220 $1,505 ($715)
Office & Grounds Security 51120 $2.054 $2.298 $2,372 $74
Office Cleaning 51130 $1,175 $1,200 $1,000 ($200)
Computer Support Services 51140 $5,025 $5,000 $4.,400 (3600)
Statewide Property Inventory 51150 $353 $375 $355 ($20)



L-\D

Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act
Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference
Unemployment Insurance 51200 $620 $1,000 $1,587 $587
Audit Expense 51300 $6,300 $8,000 $9,325 $1,325
MAINTENANCE & GENERAL OPERATIONS:
Salaries & Wages - Permanent 52100 $59,773 $65,386 $47.855 ($17,531)
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 52200 $40,673 $52,443 $34,648 ($17,795)
Employee Benefits - Employer's Share 52210 $18,288 $3,121 $13,493 $10,372
Pension Expense 52211 $17,783 ($17,783)
OPEB Expense 52212 $2,229 $2,681 $1,235 ($1,446)
Payroll Taxes 52220 $5,236 $5,762 $4,124 ($1,638)
Light, Heat, Water and Power 52800 $86,067 $75,000 $45,888 ($29,112)
Mainenance of Equipment (Supplies) 52900 $3,751 $6,000 $7,612 $1,612
Fuel & Insurance for Equipment 52910 $11,341 $17,000 $8,873 (88,127)
Mainenance of Blds & Grounds (Supplies) 53000 $20,304 $12,000 $19,029 $7,029
State Fire Marshall Inspections 53050 $2,040 $1,500 $540 (3960)
Trash Removal, Clean up (Contractual) 53100 $3,126 $3,610 $1,732 ($1,879)
Special Repairs - trees, walkways/slabs 53300 $7.842 $8,000 $14,341 $6,341
PUBLICITY EXPENSE:
Professional Services (Contractual) 54200 $1,000 $1,000 ($1,000)
Advertising (fair, interim events) 54400 $7,813 $9,000 $5,648 ($3,352)
Promotional Expense (mixer, shirts/hats) 54500 $943 $1,000 $2,462 $1,462
Public Relations Expense (website) 54600 $4.899 $5,000 $6,399 $1,399
Other - 54800 $6,480 $0 $0
ATTENDANCE OPERATIONS:
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 56101 $5,730 $12,557 ($12,557)
Payroll Taxes 56120 $190 $195 ($195)
Professional Services (Contractual) 56200 $38,604 $41,500 ($41,500)
Supplies and Expenses 56300 $1,512 $500 $1,134 $634
Ice Service 56310 $6,720 $7,000 ($7,000)
Radio Rentals 56320 $473 $500 ($500)
Other - Lodging 56400 $1,899 $2,000 ($2,000)
MISCELLANEOUS FAIR EXPENSES:
Exhibitor Handbook/Pocket Schedule 57400 $0 $943 $943
Junior Fair Board 57500 $233 $1,000 $175 ($825)
Sponsorships 57700 $0
Banners & Supplies 57710 $1,038 $2,500 $1,963 ($537)
BBQ Supplies & Expense 57720 $3,500 ($3,500)
Other 57800 $0
Streetsweeper 57810 $640 $650 (8650)
Landfill Fees 57820 $826 $1,000 ($1,000)
Commercial Exhibits & Concessions 57900 $1,000 $1,000 ($1,000)
MISCELLANEOUS NON-FAIR PROGRAMS:
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 57110 $241 $644 $234 ($410)
Payroll Taxes 57125 $3 $9 $3 ($6)
Sportsmens Expo/Carving Championship 57405 $7,965 $10,000 $17,564 $7,564
Holiday Gift Fair 57505 $834 $1,060 ($1,060)
Jackpot Show 57508 $9,838 $10,100 $10,259 $159



L-\A

Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act
Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference
Mother's Day Outdoor Market 57112 $1,198 $1,060 $960 ($100)
Other - Spring Fest/Music 57605 $0 $8,978 $8,978
PREMIUMS EXPENSE (excluding Horse Show):
Cash Awards 58100 $10,747 $13,000 ($13,000)
Trophies, Medals, Ribbons 58200 $6,109 $7,500 $4,294 ($3,206)
EXHIBITS EXPENSE:
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 63101 $14,695 $22.655 $3,662 ($18,994)
Payroll Taxes 63120 $316 $328 $65 ($263)
Judges (Contractual) 63200 $5,010 $5,500 $2,464 (83,036)
Professional Services (Contractual) 63300 $2,050 $2,050 ($2,050)
Supplies and Expenses (entry office, depts) 63400 $3,154 $3,154
Entry Office & Entry Fees 63410 $2,213 $2,530 $2,058 ($472)
Livestock & Small Animal 63420 $4,174 $4,050 $13,226 $9,176
Still Exhibit Departments 63430 $403 $400 $267 ($133)
Other - brand inspection 63700 $278 $300 $254 ($46)
HORSE SHOW EXPENSE (including Premiums):
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 64101 $280 $413 ($413)
Payroll Taxes 64120 $3 $6 ($6)
Judges (Contractual) 64200 $600 $800 ($800)
Professional Services (Contractual) 64300 $800 $850 ($850)
Supplies and Expense 64400 $0 $0
Cattle Fees 64500 $250 $250 ($250)
Cash Awards 64710 $1,980 $2,000 ($2,000)
Trophies, Medals, Ribbons 64720 $1,712 $1,800 $1,313 ($487)
FAIR ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSE:
Professional Services (Contractual) 66200 $9,275 $9,275 ($9,275)
Supplies and Expenses 66300 $0
Ticketing System & Fees 66310 $28,165 $26,260 $1,249 ($25,011)
Grounds 66320 $2,315 $2,400 $202 ($2,198)
Grandstand 66330 $114 $0 $0
Rodeo (Friday) 66400 $29,293 $37,800 $4355  ($33,445)
Grounds Entertainment 66500 $41,012 $51,000 $388 ($50,612)
Concert 66600 $0 $0
Destruction Derby (Saturday) 66700 $10,534 $11,000 $1,204 ($9,796)
Redneck Roundup (Thursday) 66800 $9,689 $10,950 $28 ($10,922)
PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT: $0
Miscellaneous Expense 81000 $61,304 $0 $0
CASH SHORTAGES & OVERAGES: $0
Ticket Sales 85100 $811 $0 $0
Grandstand Event Sales 85200 $0 $0
Other 85900 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENSES: $999,950 $1,027,357 $612,813  ($414,544)
NET OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE FUNDINC ($147,392) ($192,337) ($372,873) ($180,536)
LOCAL (BASE) ALLOCATION/AB1499 FUNDS: $201,350 $42.010 $42.010 $0
OTHER FUNDS - Training Allocation $571 $2,020 $2.020 $0



W70

Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act

Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference

OTHER FUNDS - Capital Project Reimbursements $339,340 $68.171 $68,171

OTHER FUNDS - CalFire Housing, Excess Funding $664,354 $100,650 $100,650
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER FUNDING $1,058,223 ($148,307) ($160,022)

Above figures do not include depreciation expense that is calculated at year end.

EXPLAINATIONS:
2022 Livestock Show was held at Jackson County Expo - fair cancelled due to McKinney Fire.
As of September 30, 2022 we have not received funding for the Cal Fire Housing Contract (Jun-Sep) of $79,300,

McKinney Fire Camp of $311,780 and Mill/Mountain Fire of $336,595. $567,653



o a=)
- Cdfa CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
\ FOOD & AGRICULTURE 7

Karen Ross, Secretary LN Bl o e A R LT TT—

September 27, 2022

To Cliff Mun é/ [ / r

i?pg the end of my year-long quest to visit each DAA within the Network of California fairs, |
ed to thank you personally for helping me reach this goal. As of this writing, | am nearly
complete in this remarkable tour. | am grateful for your hospitality and your openness in sharing
with me your thoughts, as well as your future vision.

You are extremely resourceful and inspiring. | applaud your efforts to engage your local
communities in providing much-needed services as | like to call it, “from Cradle to Grave”.
Without you, infrastructures and space would not be available during natural disasters and
emergencies, and California's communities would be without year-round event centers. You are
the steam engines that create and manifest change in your communities. You are the
forerunners of the future.

More than 100 years ago, California embarked on this mission to advance public knowledge of
agriculture and to provide facilities for community gatherings timed to coincide with the seasonal
rhythms of agriculture per region. Today, fairgrounds are expected to meet the demands of an
ever-changing environment by serving as community resiliency centers for shelter and
infrastructure support during extreme climate events and natural disasters, and year-round
profit-generating venues within local economies. With one foot in the past and one foot in the
future, we are at a crossroads. How do we support future expectations, protect our resources,
and ensure survivability without increased long-term funding allocations?

To begin, | would like to invite you to an in-person Collaborative Exchange on Thursday,
October 20, 2022, from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., in the Auditorium at the California Department
of Food and Agriculture’s (CDFA) headquarters i ln downtown Sacramento. Our purpose is to
provide a collaborative forum to discuss new and improved ways to support sustainable venue

' management models and offer suggestions on what CDFA’s support might look like going
forward.

Please join us for this extraordinary collaborative event. Together we will ensure long-term
sustainable facilities for each California community.

If you have any questions about this event, please contact Kalia Mitchell at 916-900-5274 or
Kalia.Mitchell@cdfa.ca.gov. Please RSVP to Kalia Mitchell by October 11, 2022.

Slncerel;‘@/ g ny é % f
72
/ - gﬁy? / / py2icy,
Mlchael Flores .j,, ro 6 m MMn /%;/ / %
Deputy Secretary 7
s i/}f .. 7;2{ ﬁ///
CDFA Executive Office e 1220 N Street, Suite 400 = Sac;%to Callfornla 95814 State Callforma :

Telephone: 916.654.0433 = Fax: 916.654.0403 = www.ddfa.ca.gov & Gavm Newso| Governor N
{ Sy

/T’Ps\v



& Gy
SN
oY) RETER
YREKA

2023 Tentative Schedule

March 31

April1

AprlA R y T&T

April 8 Saturday Racel

April 14 Friday Race 2

April 21 Friday Race 3

April 28 Friday Race 4

May 5 Friday Race 5

May 12 MOTHER’s Day Weekend

May 19 Friday Race 6

May26  Friday & rostock

May 27 Saturday  Race Tri State Prostock

May 28 Sunday Race 8 Tri State Prostock

June 2 Friday Race 9

June 9 Friday Race 10

June 16 Friday Race 11

June 23 Friday Race 12

June 30 Friday Race 13 4% of JULY RACE Weekend
July 1 Saturday Race 14 4% of JULY RACE Weekend
July 7 Friday Race 15

July 14 Friday Race 16 Championship Weekend

July 15 Saturday  Race 17 Championship Weekend
FAIR BREAK '
Memorial Races No Class Sanctions




10¢ -\

EMERGENCY USE OF FAIRGROUNDS POLICY

(to follow along with the goals of interim use)

The main purpose of the Association is to manage an annual fair as described in California Code.
The 10" DAA Board of Directors Mission is to provide excellence in agricultural awareness and
education through the Siskiyou Golden Fair and interim events under a financially sustainable
model.

In the event an emergency arises in Siskiyou County and a government agency seeks to take control
or possession of the grounds at a time that would interfere with the preparation of or the conduct
of the annual fair, a request in writing must be submitted to the Manager of the 10® DAA with all
supporting documentation. The Manager will convene an emergency meeting of the 100 DAA
Board of Directors to rule on the request. If circumstances have created a State of Emergency in
Siskiyou County and a state agency provides written demand for use of the fairgrounds pursuant
to the State Emergency Proclamation of directive, the Board of Directors will respectfully follow
the request of the Governor to utilize the fairgrounds upon exploring whether alternate facilities
are available and acceptable to the State to avoid disruption of the annual fair.



W\ -

2023 SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIR
LOCAL RULES

It is the responsibility of all exhibitors to read and follow all State and Local Rules. Any infraction
of these rules will result in the forfeiture of all premiums and possible removal from the
fairgrounds.

1.

2.
3.

No pets are allowed on the fairgrounds, including the camping areas, without fair management
approval.

Soliciting is prohibited on the fairgrounds without a contract.

Extension cords used to distribute power in all areas of the fairground must be rated 15 amps
minimum and contain a ground wire. Cords not meeting these requirements will be confiscated.

Admission, Camping & Parking

4.

oW

Adult passes are available for parents/legal guardians of junior livestock exhibitors who have
paid entry fees online at the time the child enters the fair. No onsite sales. Two passes available
per exhibitor.

All livestock exhibitors receive a free admission wristband at check in.

4-H, FFA or Grange Leaders with proof of leadership receive a free admission wristband.
Camping contracts are established prior to the fair and all rules and regulations must be followed.
Those failing to follow camping guidelines will be removed from the fairground and all
premiums and privileges will be forfeited. ’

Absolutely no camping in the livestock barns.

he livestock gate (gate 1) will be closed to through traffic at 10 PM on Tuesday without prior
approval from fair management. The south parking lot is provided free of charge.

Exhibitors, Entries, Judging & Premiums .

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

The 10" DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair has a “no refund” policy. Upon entering an exhibit in the
fair and by signing the online or hard copy entry form, you are agreeing that there will be no
refunds or exchanges for any fees paid.

Fair management reserves the right to limit the number of entries made by an exhibitor.

Junior market exhibitors are not limited on the number of species they can enter but should refer
to the auction rules for selling of animals.

No entry will be accepted when an exhibitor prescribes conditions under which he/she will enter.
Items entered and judged in previous Siskiyou Golden Fairs are ineligible.

Fair Management reserves the right to return entries, transfer entries or combine classes or lots to
secure adequate competition or in case of emergency.

Substitutions can only be made within the same department as the original entry.

Department supervisors, judges, staff, anyone directly involved in the judging process, and their
spouses are not allowed to exhibit or sign entry forms in any division in which they or their
spouse are directly involved. Department supervisors cannot supervise in a department where
direct relatives exhibit, first cousin or closer.

The State Fire Marshal will check all exhibits and barns for fire hazards.. All material and
decorations must be non-flammable or treated and maintained with a flame retarding product.

September 2022



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Wo-2-

The owner or authorized agent(s) must present exhibits in person during posted hours. Exhibits
will not be accepted early or by mail.

Occasionally discrepancies arise between the color of the ribbon on the exhibit and the judge’s
official placement sheet. If this occurs the official judging sheet will take precedence.

The 10" District Agriculture Association has budgeted to pay premiums for the fair. In the event
the total premiums won by the exhibitors exceed the budgeted amount, premiums may be pro-
rated to the exhibitors at the discretion of fair management.

All still exhibit premiums will be paid out in cash at the fair office during posted hours. A form
of ID or the issued claim ticket and a signature will be required for pickup of premiums.
Livestock premiums (including small animal) will be available at the livestock office on Sunday
of the fair, those remaining after Sunday will be available in the fair office. Cash and premium
checks not picked up within 10 working days after the fair will be considered a donation to the
association. Premiums will be paid out in accordance with State Rule IV. Awards and Scoring —
4. Cash awards will be paid only as recorded on the signed judging sheet or judging affidavit and
only to the exhibitor.

Premium checks will not be mailed (except for the Senior Horse Show).

For Senior Livestock and Horse Show lots — Full premium will only be paid out in classes with
three or more animals exhibited.

Livestock will be released after 8 PM on Sunday of the fair. Still Exhibits will be released from 8
AM to 6 PM on Monday following the fair. After that, all exhibits will be released during
business hours.

All exhibits and equipment must be claimed and removed within 5 business days after the close
of fair. All unclaimed goods become the property of the 10" DAA and will be disposed of after
that time.

Exhibitors exhibit in the Junior Department through December 31% of the year that they turn 19
years of age.

All junior market animal exhibitors are required to enter showmanship. Junior exhibitors with
breeding projects are encouraged to enter showmanship. Showmanship winners from the Senior
and Junior Showmanship class will compete for round robin. Pee Wee showmanship finalists
will also be selected during each specie show. Failure to enter showmanship will result in a
$10.00 late fee.

Immediate family members can raise one backup animal per family for all siblings. The animal
needs to be entered on each exhibitor’s entry form to be eligible. Each exhibitor listed on the
back up animal must have an animal entered in that market class.

Independent Exhibitors

30.

31.

32.

Independent exhibitors are solely responsible for reading and following all state and local rules
and seeking out and following all schedules pertaining the annual fair and auction.

All independent junior livestock exhibitors will be required to provide a picture of the project
animal with identification number /notching, proof of ownership/bill of sale, permanent tag, or
tattoo information 120 days prior to fair for beef and dairy cattle; 60 days prior to fair for swine,
sheep, and goats; and 30 days prior to fair for rabbits, turkeys, and poultry. |

Independent exhibitors must comply with all State and Local Rules: Exhibitor must be at least 9
years of age and not older than 19 on January 1% of current year or one year out of high school;
must maintain an Independent Record Book and follow all local compliance requirements; and
must wear black or blue jeans and a white collared shirt in the show ring.

Livestock & Horse Departments

September 2022



-3

33. All livestock, except horses, is to be confined to the south side of the Small Animal Barn and
west of the center mall asphalt. Horses will not be permitted in any area other than the Equestrian
Complex and the Grandstand Arena if being exhibited there.

34. Market animal load-in times can be found in the livestock schedule. All livestock will arrive
between 8 AM and 10 PM on Tuesday of fair week. Early arrivals must contact fair management
for approval. A $5.00 per head per day charge will be assessed on all early arrivals and those that
have not vacated the grounds within 24 hours after the close of the fair.

35. Weigh-in for all market animals will occur at the time designated for unloading. See the
livestock schedule for all dates and times. If there is a weight protest, the exhibitor must indicate
it immediately. The animal will be taken off the scale, the scale rebalanced, and the animal will
be immediately reweighed. This will then be the official weight and the one assigned to that
animal for class breaks and the JLAC auction.

36. Animals that do not meet the weight requirement are still eligible for showmanship and may stay
on grounds for the duration of the fair. If the exhibitor so chooses, they can leave immediately.

37. All Junior Livestock Exhibitors must attend the mandatory meeting on Wednesday at 7:45 AM
in the large show ring.

Non-Compliance with local rules 42 — 48 will result in the exhibitor receiving a RED TAG

38. All pens/stalls (Junior and Senior Exhibitors) must be cleaned by 8 AM each day.

39. All animals must load or unload on the grass areas in the livestock area. Animals loaded or
unloaded on asphalt will be issued a RED TAG.

40. All junior livestock exhibitors, including horse exhibitors, must have a‘stall card identifying
themselves, their animal, and their affiliation — 4-H, FFA or independent.

41. Livestock are to be washed/rinsed inside wash racks only.

42. Grooming is not allowed in the judging arenas or on mall lawns.

43. No cross-species nursing allowed. Nurse-animals are not permitted.

44. Food and alcohol are not allowed inside any barn. Non-alcoholic drinks with a lid are acceptable.
This does not apply to the Large Show Ring or the Small Show Ring.

45. Junior market animal exhibitors that sell a market animal are responsible for all the duties
associated with their project until the fair closes at 8 PM on Sunday of fair. Failure to comply
will result in disqualification and forfeiture of all proceeds of sale.

RED TAG POLICY

This policy is to ensure that livestock exhibited at the Siskiyou Golden Fair are cared for and treated in a
humane and ethical manner and that livestock pens/stalls are suitable for public display. Livestock
exhibitors (junior and senior) are solely responsible for the care of their animals while on exhibit at the
Siskiyou Golden Fair. If the Livestock Superintendent becomes aware of any livestock exhibit that is not
being cared for in an acceptable state of pen cleanliness as determined by the Livestock Superintendent
or is not being maintained, the following will occur:

The Livestock Superintendent will determine the name and affiliation of the responsible exhibitor.
A Red Tag with the following information will be affixed to the exhibitor’s pen/stall: exhibitors
name, observed problem, date and time of citation, Livestock Superintendent’s signature. The
Livestock Superintendent will make reasonable efforts to contact the exhibitor’s advisor, parent or
designee and advise them of the situation resulting in the Red Tag citation.

It is the exhibitor’s responsibility to respond to the Red Tag by contacting the Livestock
Superintendent within 12 hours of the citation being issued. The exhibitor will formulate and initiate
a plan of correction approved by the Livestock Superintendent.

Any exhibitor failing to make contact within 12 hours will be issued another citation.

September 2022




Woks

e Any exhibitor receiving two Red Tag citations during the fair will be declared ineligible for further
competition, including participation in the Junior Livestock Auction. All fair premiums and awards
earned will be forfeited, and the exhibitor will be required to remove their animal(s) from the
fairgrounds.

e Any exhibitor that is required to remove their animal(s) from the fairgrounds must do so within 12
hours from the time of notification and coordinate with the Livestock Superintendent.

e Adults are not to groom, or in any way, care for animals of junior exhibitors. Violation of this rule
will result in a red tag.

46. All animals must be stalled in the space allocated by fair management. The Livestock
Superintendent must approve changes.

47. Junior Livestock exhibitors are provided chips and shavings for first bedding. Shavings are
available for purchase for the remainder of the fair.

48. Straw bedding is not allowed except for breeding sheep and senior cattle entries.

49. Pelletized bedding is not permitted.

50. Private scales are not permitted on the fairgrounds.

51. Cruelty to animals will not be tolerated. Salting, force feeding, muzzling, or tying animals while
in pens to restrict them from feed or water will evoke an immediate disqualification and removal
from the fairgrounds.

52. Friends, family, and the public are not allowed in the showring during judging. Participation is
limited to the judge, the exhibitors, and fair staff or volunteers.

53. There will be no gate holds.

54. Junior exhibitors shall show and sell their own market animal(s). Juniors who cannot show their
own market animal(s) must request in writing with specifics and receive written fair management
approval before being allowed to participate. Care and showing of animals must be done by an
eligible junior if approved. "

55. The judge of any market animal may call for a reweigh at his/her discretion.

56. Market livestock receiving “not market ready”, “not market acceptable”, or “Grade 2” in a
market lot are not eligible for auction and are required to stay on grounds for the duration of the
fair.

57. Junior livestock receiving Grand or Reserve Champion honors must move their market animal to
the Avenue of Champions. The animal must remain in the avenue on public display until it is
sold at auction.

58. No “For Sale” signs are allowed on pens or stalls.

59. All livestock, including rabbits and poultry, will be released after the fair closes at 8 PM on
Sunday. Buyers with live pick-up may arrange pick up with the livestock superintendent.

60. Barn decorations can be removed after 6 PM on Sunday.

September 2022




Page 1 of 4 - 2023

B
8

b'

- =

10tk District Agricultural Association, State of California

2023 SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIR
JUNIOR LIVESTOCK INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR PROGRAM

Welcome to the Siskiyou Golden Fair Junior Livestock Independent Exhibitor Program!

e The independent exhibitor program is available to any junior exhibitor to participate in without
restriction using state requirements and guidelines.

e Independent exhibitors are solely responsible for reading and following all state and local rules and
seeking out and following all schedules pertaining to the annual fair and auction.

WHO QUALIFIES AS AN INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR?

An exhibitor who is not eligible to compete in a certain category as a member of a 4H; Grange or FFA junior
organization (i.e., exhibitor is not a member of a club; exhibitor is a member of 4H but there is no project leader
for the exhibitor’s chosen project species or high school students who cannot fit FFA into their school class
schedule may show at the Siskiyou Golden Fair as an independent exhibitor). Independent Exhibitors MUST
be 9 years of age by January 1, 2023, to compete in large animal (Beef, Sheep, Swine, Dairy Cattle, Dairy
Goats, Boer Goats, Market & Fiber Goats, Horse & Llama) competition at California Fairs or to sell in the 10®
District Junior Livestock Auction held during the Siskiyou Golden Fair. Exhibitors are eligible to
complete/exhibit through December 31% of the year in which they turn 19 years of age. Exhibitors may be
ineligible to participate as an Independent Exhibitor if documented, disciplinary action involving their project(s)
has been taken against them by 4H, FFA or Grange organizations. Length of ineligibility is to be determined by
fair management. All exhibitors must have “on ground” supervisor by a responsible adult during the fair.
Independent exhibitors are solely responsible for meeting all requirements and deadlines established by the 10™
District Agricultural Association. Failure to comply will result in the disqualification of all entries and the
forfeiture of all entry fees.

INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR REQUIREMENTS (Market Animals Only):

Proof of Ownership - DEADLINE (by species) no later than 5:00 PM at the Fair Office (documents and photos
must be turned in for the project to be accepted):

= Beef & Dairy Cattle 120 days before fair Tuesday, April 11, 2023
= Sheep, Goats & Swine 60 days before fair Friday, June 9, 2023
= Rabbits & Poultry 30 days before fair Monday, July 10, 2023

Proof of Ownership Documents MUST be turned in by the above DEADLINE:
e Proof of ownership/Project Registration form completed and signed by both the Exhibitor and
Parent/Guardian.



\\C/’% Page 2 of 4 - 2023

TWO (2) pictures of the market animal(s) the exhibitor will be entering into the Siskiyou Golden Fair
with the opportunity to sell in the junior livestock auction. The exhibitors name and date must be wrote
on the back of each picture.

o A close-up showing the tag/tattoo/notching with the exhibitor

o And aside profile of the entire animal. Write the exhibitor’s name on the back of each picture.
Appropriate proof of ownership/bill of sale. A bill of sale is required with all pertinent information even
if the animal was raised from birth by the exhibitor.
Quality Assurance training verification. The course is to be completed online (www.ygca.org) and must
be turned in at the same time as the proof of ownership. See required date above for each species.
Adult supervision/independent leader information form completed and signed.
Same documentation needs to be submitted should the exhibitor have several market animals or a back-
up.
Providing these documents will only make the independent exhibitor eligible to show a market
animal(s); these documents DO NOT enter the exhibitor into the annual fair.

Entering the Fair:

DEADLINE no later than 5:00 PM on Friday, July 21, 2023, ONLINE ONLY (www.sisqfair.com)

10" District Junior Livestock Auction Meeting in July:

The exhibitor MUST attend and sign up for duties at the auction.

The Siskiyou Golden Fair Requirements
@

The annual fair is August 9-13, 2023.

All Exhibitors MUST attend the livestock meeting on Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at 7:45 AM in the
large show ring.

A stall card is mandatory on the project pens. It must identify the exhibitor, their animal(s), and their
hometown.

Exhibitors must follow all rules and regulations, including dress code, pertaining to junior livestock
exhibitors at the annual fair. See all rules listed on the fair website www.sisqfair.com.

Exhibitors are required to declare their animal “for sale” at the livestock office after they show.

10™ District Junior Livestock Auction

The Auction Committee will mail out a listing of all that participated in the purchase of your animal so
you can prepare the thank you cards. Thank you cards are to be wrote out to everyone on the list,
including add on buyers.

Addressed, sealed and stamped thank you cards to each buyer and add-on donor MUST be delivered and
turned into the fair office NO LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 30t%.



R\C 6 Page 3 of 4 - 2023

INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR PROGRAM
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP/PROJECT REGISTRATION FORM

Be sure to attach TWO pictures of the project animal with visible identification tag, notch, etc. and a copy of
the bill of sale or receipt for the purchase of the animal and the quality assurance certificate.
Do a separate form for EACH animal you are registering.

EXHIBITOR INFORMATION:
Name

Address

City

Phone .
Email

ANIMAL INFORMATION:
Name
Species

Breed
Date Purchased

Breeder
Where Purchased

Birth Date

Sex
Cost

Identification (tag, notch, etc.)

The undersigned declares,

e That his/her livestock entry(ies) has been under his/her ownership, care and management for the
appropriate amount of time according to State Rules (120 days prior to fair for beef and dairy; 60 days
prior to fair for sheep, goats, and swine; 30 prior to fair for rabbits and poultry).

e That he/she has not been a member of a junior division organization for this project since the current
calendar year.

o That he/she will read, understand and abide by all State and Local Rules pertaining to his/her junior
livestock project printed on the Siskiyou Golden Fairs website.

e Meeting deadlines to submit forms is the responsibility of the junior livestock exhibitor.

Failure to comply with all rules, regulations and deadlines may result in the disqualification of vour project
animal, all entries, forfeiture of all entry fees and no sale at the 10" District Junior Livestock Auction.

Exhibitor Signature & Date Parent Signature & Date

Contact Number:




Page 4 of 4 - 2023

e+

INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR PROGRAM
ADULT SUPERVISOR/LEADER INFORMATION FORM

As the responsible adult supervising this project, I certify that the animal(s) stated on the Independent Exhibitor
Proof of Ownership/Project Registration Form and shown in the photos is currently owned by the Independent
Exhibitor. The project animal is in his/her care, being fed, watered, housed and trained primarily by the
Independent Exhibitor.

I further certify that I or my below name designee, will remain on the fairgrounds as a supervisor of the named
Independent Exhibitor throughout the days of the fair.

Name of Parent/Guardian
Relationship to Exhibitor
Phone Number

Email

Signature of Parent/Guardian
Date

Name of Alternate Designated Supervisor
Relationship to Exhibitor

Phone Number

Email

Signature of Alternate Supervisor

Date




